P. O, Box 14
Humble, Texas
November 14, 1960

Mr, J. E, Kapteina

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
P, O, Box 871

Saanta Fe, New Mexico

Dear Jim:

I am attaching Form C-~103, Miscellameous Reports on Wells, in
triplicate, covering the plugging of the J. E. Edwards Co.'s #1
Dr. W. A, Maddox well in Section 6, T-18-N, R-25-E, Harding Co.,
New Mexico. The well is plugged in such manner that a water well
may be made from two horizons -- shown on the Schlumberger elec-
tric log which is attached hereto.

The Landowner, Dr. W. A. Maddox, requested that the well be left
in this condition and he has signed an "Affidavit of Responsibile
ity - Conversion to Water Well” form to that effect and sald form
is also enclosed in triplicate. Dr. Maddox will shortly forward
you direct a signed statement to comply with the provisions in
Item 4 of the "Affidavit of Responsibility - Conversion to Water
Well",

Thank you very much for your help.

I expect to drill another well in that area in the near future,
probably in the bottom of the canyon. The Dr. Maddox #1 Well was
the hardest formation I have ever encountered in any drilling op-
eration; we used two 12-1/4" bits and eleven 7-7/8" bits to 1,987'.

The employees of the Mesa Soil Conservation Commission in Roy, N.M.,
were cleaning up the location, covering the pits, etc. I have in-
structed them, when the work is completed, to advise you by letter

that the job is finished in order that the Plugging Bond way be re-
leased,

Again, your help has certainly been appreciated and next time I will
be more familiar with New Mexico procedures.

Very truly yours,

J. E. EDWARDS CO,

By: /f; Z ZZ/@M/

J. E. Edwards
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